Questions and Answers 23.12.2019

	Question
	Response

	1. The tender mentions ALL special schools but only names maintained, academy and free special schools. Please can you confirm that the scope includes other independent special schools and non-maintained special schools?  
	Yes, this includes all schools including independent and non-maintained schools


	2. As discussed last year, we run an existing termly group for SBP for schools in our membership. Additionally, there are now regional groups that meet in between the these meetings in the South and the North. You might also be aware that a South and West network runs an annual event for SBP within their membership. What is the thinking about how the new group will complement, rather than duplicate, existing groups and structures?  
	We would welcome proposals from suppliers that take into account existing networks in the system and seek to provide a solution that complements and strengthens the system.


	3. Linked to point 2, given that existing groups are in place for some special SBPs, will working with existing groups be specified as part of the role of the new network coordinator? Our groups will continue so we are keen to ensure that any new network operates in the spirit of co-operation and not competition.  
	The contract will specify working with existing groups.


	4. Different types of special school will require different types of support. For example, free schools, independent and NMSS will need access to information about working with commissioners that most maintained special schools won’t need. How will you ensure that the successful organisation has the expertise to support the whole special school sector?  
	This will be assessed during the evaluation of quotes.




Questions and Answers 14.1.2020

	Question
	Response

	5. Are the two face-to-face events/conferences to be funded out of the budget being made available?  
	Yes the contract value is intended to enable delivery of the requirements for f2f events and an online group.

	6. Has an RSC regional level offer been considered?  
	It has been considered and we feel that a national level solution is most likely to best address the needs of the sector. This does not preclude the organiser running additional activity (online or f2f) at RSC scale.

	7. What KPIs are in place for the contract?  
	We will negotiate these with the successful bidder, but expect them to be limited in number and focused on the key deliverables and requirements, so likely to include:
· Network membership number
· Members’ satisfaction rating
· Attending DfE’s Network Leader Forum meetings
· Holding a number of f2f events
· Committee functioning and sustainability plan in place

	8. Is this going to be a school led initiative only or will external organisations be bidding?  
	SBPs need to be part of the committee/leadership of the group, so the network will be user-centred, but the successful organisation may or may not be a school. A number of different organisational types have expressed interest to date.

	9. What are the timelines and reporting requirements in the contract?
	The contract is for 12 months from the date of award, which we anticipate being in early February. Timeline of activity is for bidders to propose, but we would expect to see some activity in each term. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Reporting will be light-touch and proportionate, so as not to absorb significant overhead. We will agree details with the successful bidder.

	10. Do we respond via a portal, or email?
	Via email to schools.commercial@education.gov.uk 

	11. Do we respond on a template, or create our own?
	DfE will issue a response template, not later than cop 15/1/2020.

	12. In terms of the f2f events: are you expecting ‘duplicated’ events in two locations or different events in same/or different locations
	We are flexible on this and looking for an evidence-led proposal on what will best achieve the intended outcomes of the contract.



